
(-yt 
 

77/7 g5/7-  

„X_ 

• 

--5 	vi c 

Zi /5:4-  / 3 4c 

• 	 • 



/-) Enclosure 

 Rig 	O 
AXPetersen 
. 	' Durham 

7;6 

Retyped 7/24/74 
HEP:RLG:LTR:ght 
129-11 	 • 1974 

Honorable Alan Cranston 
United States Senate 
Washington, D. C. 20510 

Dear Senator: 

I ave received your communication transmitting a letter 
from 	 concerning the assassination of President 
John F. Kennedy. 	7c, 

The authors who have criticized the conclusions of the 
Warren Commiision do not claim to have any significant new evidence, 
so far as we are aware. Rather, their criticisms and demands for a 
new inquiry are based upon different conclusions they have drawn from 
parts of the same body of evidence that was examined by the Commission. 
The Commission made a thorough inquiry and detailed analysis of the 
facts concerning the assassination. The evidence amply supports the 
basic conclusions of the Commission. In these circumstances, we see 
no basis for a new inquiry. 

The Warren Commission gathered a vast amount of material, 
much of it having only remote connection with the assassination. The 
bulk of the material that was before the Commission either was pub-
lished in its 26-volume Hearines or is available to researchers at 
the National Archives. he re atively small portion which is not 
now available to the public consists primarily of national security 
intelligence or investigative reports -- dealing largely with activi-
ties far removed from the assassination itself -- which if disclosed 
might compromise confidential sources or techniques, or in some cases -
jeopardize the lives of individuals abroad. All of the Commission 
material which has not yet been released will be reviewed periodically 
until all of it has been made available to the public. 

Your enclosure is returned as requested. 

Sincerely, 

HENRY E. PETERSEN 
Assistant Attorney General 



July 17, 1974 

Honorable Alan Cranston 
United States Senate 
Washington, D. C. 20510 

Dear Senator Cranston: 

Your correspondence of July 8, 1974, has been received 
by the Office of Legislative Affairs. This inquiry pertains to 
information concerning the assassination of John F. Kennedy. 

Because of its specific nature, I have referred your request 
to Henry E. Petersen, Assistant Attorney General, Criminal 
Division, Department of Justice, Washington, D. C., and asked 
that office to reply directly to you. 

If I can be of additional assistance in this matter, please 
call upon me. 

Sincerely, 

W. Vincent Rakestraw 
Assistant Attorney General 

WVR"im 



ALAN CRANSTON 
CALIFORNIA 

To: 

Enc 

Re: 

3JC-nikeb 	Zerrafe 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510 

' July 8, 1974 

Office of Congressional Liaison 
Department of Justice 
Constitution Avenue & 10th Street, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20530 

RECE1VED 
776 ,JUL 1 '7 1974 

V49 

Any investigations on JFK assassination? 

I forward the attached for your consideration. 

Your report, in duplicate, along with the return of the enclosure 
will be appreciated. 

Please address envelope to: 
Senator Alan Cranston 
Senate Office Building 
Washington, D.C. 20510 

Att: Eloise Rosas 
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Typed 3/11/74 
HEP:RLG:LTR:ght 
129-11 Xarct• j y, 1974 

:;onorable Philip A. ;;art 
United States Senate 
WashinTton, D. C. 20510 

Dear Senator: 

Your communication transmitting a letter from 
_asking for a new investigation into the assassination of the 
late President John F. Kennedy has been referred to m. 

7c- 

The authors who have criticized the conclusicrs of the 
Warren Cornissior do not claim to have any si7nificant nem evidence, 
so far as we are aware. Rather, their criticisr.:s and derands for a 
new inquiry are based upon different conclusions vIcv nave drawn from 
parts of the same body of evidence that was examined by the Comrission. 
The Cormission made a norounn inouiry and detailed analysis of the 
facts concerning the assassination. The evidence ancly suprorts the 
basic conclusions of the Covission. In these circa stances, we see 
no basis for a new inquiry. 

I hope that this information will be of assistance. Your 
enclosure is returned as requested. 

Sincerely, 

HEM E. PETERSEN 
Assistant Attorney General 

Enclosure 

ords 
Rigdon 

in,, Petersen 
Durham 



Sincerely, 

Phil A. Hart, U. S. S. 

21 	411974 

OFFICE 	OF LGItLATIVE----teLFFAIR 

tanitcb 6tatt5 *mate 

MEMORANDUM 

March 1, 1974 

A communication attached from: 

Respec 

Justice Department 
for such consideration as the communication 
transmitted herewith may warrant and for a report  
thereon, in duplicate to accompany return of  
the enclosure. 

Your assistance in this matter will be appreciated. 



-overn_ment.e..J action 	 taken to inyostisate 

12-245-i.5 

Licar :ca. Hart, 

T 	 y intcrez-A,cu in 

ana 	 ovol' -31z) rccal:t ncw 

anu thcor_cz 
	

assassination or 

Preziaent itenneay. nave seek man;; onoto- 

crapas 	ronu 	 inT,crviows 

1 	. 

seem more anu ..iorc! to cor.rirm my velie.: 1;nat 

x,he Warren Commission ::as something less than 

thoroush in their inveztlsation ana particularty 

in their conclusions. 

It has oeen su3:::ostou -Gnat the Warren 

Commlssion aoLluorateiy rerusoa to near certain 

eviuence ana covered-up otacr' known .acts as 

a means or hiciir.some.ialr41-2ay volatile 1.111-ormatzbn. 

.This theory seems to hoiu some water in the .ti :1t 

or startlits new revelations airout that r,rasla, 

clay ana the years since. :'or exa=ple, 11"P tias 

iourtu;that. over 2;0(.5:.:; 7.)1etures. 	. 

hall 
• 

in. the :Lora or• motion pictures)' were taken. 

or the assassination -seene.. The "arreh 

UOmmiszion chose to vie:, only avout 	oz these. 

pictures, 

I wouiu sineeroly-  hope-  that. soMe. rorn of 



zully a1 L oz the ovidence 	tno Warren 

,Jo.12,13son eitfter ne:72_ecto.r.o'v eaose to io-f:ot. 

in the meantime I woulu 	 1--nowin5 /our 

viewL on tni.z matter anu wou.11.0 ue extremciy 

gratelul zi you eoalu eller Lamy zurther 

1niormation tnat you may havra on tnis subject 

as weli as putting me in colni.a with any 

inuiviuuais who are also intterested anu hopeiuLly 

more knowledgable than I in this aroa. 



Best regards. - 

V. Vincent Rakestraw 
Assistant Attorney Gel 

• 

June 12, 1974 

Honorable Lester L. Wolff  
use of Representatives 

Washington, D. C. 20515 - 

Dear Congressman Wolff: 
41. 

This will acknowledge and thank you for your 
most recent corres 	e of June 5, 1974, in reference 

7(- investigations surrounding the assassination of President 
and his interest in reopening 

Kennedy. 	
/ 7C  

As 	know /in previous correspondence to 
you regarding   the Department of Justice's actions 
along this line were clearly defined. Inasmuch as 
in his May 24 letter is asking for action on the floor 

r 	of the House of Representatives, I am returning his 
correspondence to you.-  

If can be of further Aervice to you in this 
matter, please let-  me ,know. 

WVR:sew 



ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL 

LEGISLATIVE AFFAIRS 	

Department of 3Justirt 
Thasl!tugtun, J. L. 2115311 

June 10, 1974 

H
Honorable Lester L. Wolff 
ouse of Represeatatives 
ashington, D. C. 20515 

Dear Congressman Wolff: 

Your correspondence of , has June 5, 1974 
been received by the Office of Legislative Affairs. This 
inquiry pertains to 

Because of its specific nature, I have referred your 
request to Esnry Petersen, Assistant AttcYrney General, 

Division „justice Department, Washington, D. C., 
an a asked that office to reply directly to you. 

If I can be of additional assistance in this matter, 
please call upon me. 

Sincerely, 

W. Vincent Rakestraw 
Assistant Attorney General 

WVR:nai 

the letter of 
	 7- 

DOJ- 



April 29, 2974 

Honorable Lester L. Wolff 
House of Representatives 
Washington, D. C. 20515 

Dear Congressman Wolff: 

This is to acknowledge and thank you for your 
correspondence of April 17, 1974, forwarding a letter from 

concerning the possibility of reopening 
the investigation into the assassination of the late 
President John F. Kennedy. 

The authors who have criticized the conclusions 
of the Warren Commission do not claim to have any significant 
new evidence, so far as we are aware. Rather, their 
criticisms and demands for a new inquiry are based upon 
different conclusions they have drawn from parts of the same 
body of evidence that was examined by the Commission. The 
Commission made a thorough inquiry and detailed analysis 
of the facts concerning the assassination. The evidence 
amply supports the basic conclusions of the Commission. In 
these circumstances, we see no basis for a new inquiry. 

If I can be of further assistance to you, please 
call upon me. 

Best regards. 

Sincerely, 

W. Vincent Rakestraw 
Assistant Attorney General 

WVR:mw 



7c 

,..11111111ZECEIVED 
MAR 5 1371 

matter of extreme urgency and eYen naPoR4 
,eculll,ty has come to 7y attention through the 
7againe Computers and Automation, in the Nay 
1970 issue, pages 29 through 60 by Richard 
Sprague. (I urge you to have rit summarized by 
your office staff immediatelV) 

The aforementioned article corcerns the assin-
ation of the late JFK. After reading this article 
it appears to me that their has been too much 
foul play. The censoring of valuable dgcuments 
by the Johnson administration and J. Edgar Hoover 
is absurd!! At a very minimum, the classified 
information should be made public. I also feel 
that a new commission should be made to do the 
job the Warren Commision should have done. 
As it appears now, many high placed officials 
have literally been bought. 

Knowing your up-right nature, I am convinced 
that you will act and correct this mistake. 

Ple9.se, if you can, let me know by mail that some 
course of action is being taken. 

P:a 	thanks for Your time. 

7c, 

Dear Tresident 

M.? 



Retyped - 7/11/72 

129-11 

I  I I 	I7GI I 
 

7c - 

4214 1  2, .92a 

By your letter of ;Tune 26, 1972, you again raise 
the issue of the availability to you of an autopsy 
report pertaining to the late President Kennedy and 
request as opinion from the Department of Juatice with 
respect thereto. 

As previously indicated to you in our letter of 
June 20,T1972, the availability of the information you 
seek is a Netter for the National Archives and Records 
Service. On your request for an opinion on that agency's 
response to your inquiry, we must inform you that the 
Department of Justice is not authorized to furnish ad-
visory opinions toil:waivers of the public at large. such 
service may only be afforded to agencies of the Govern-
ment. Such being the case, further correspondence by 
the Department of Justice with you on this latter would 
appear to serve no useful purpose. 

 

Sincerely, 
//,1/7  

BEERY E.. PEW= 
Assistant Attorney General 

Criminal Division 

By: 
CARL W. ZELCHER 

Mist, General Crimes Section 

Records 
Gen Crimes Sect 
Mr. Robinson (2) 
cc: Mr. James B. Rhoads 

Archivist of the United States 
National Archives and Records Service 
Washington, D.C. 
Attention: Mr. Marion Johnson 
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TYped 2/2/72 
NKRX HOK:WW:ght 
129-11 

FEB 7 1972 

Dea 	 7C 

Your letter to Attorney General Mitchell concerning the 
assassination of President John Kennedy has been referred to me. 

Those who have criticized the conclusions of the 
Warren Commission do not claim to have any significant new evidence, 
so far as we are aware. Rather, the criticisms and demands for a 
new inquiry are based upon different conclusions they have drawn from 
parts of the same body of evidence that was examined by the Commission. 
The Commission made a thorough inquiry and detailed analysis of the 
facts concerning the assassination. The evidence amply supports the 
basic conclusions of the Commission. In these circumstances, we see 
no basis for a new inquiry. 

Sincerely, 

HAROLD D. KOFFSKY 
Chief, Legislation and Special 

Projects Section 
Criminal Division 

- Records 
Chrono 
Whittaker 
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Ly claim that ":'n3 Single Lul-

let ':11 ,ry", upon which the 1arren prt cn the 
oassination of President 1:- any is predicated, 

is in direct violation of Newton's First La. , has 
:lever been disproved. 

It seems rcas.;, nc:ble, t:...eamforo, 
to request you order a thruL-h review 	math:, 

fil at the Thtiva1 .2.,rcivos and a cozen-
ive -1-pot be biele t7 

Till .yu, then, ziadl inform 
no why a new investigation is not imporative, in 
your opinion? 

L;incerel- 



Typed 11/22/71 
NNK HEP:HDK:LTR:ry 
129-11 

NOV 231$711 

7C. 

Dear 
	

7C. 

Your letter to President Nixon expressing concern about 
stories that the late President John F. Kennedy is not dead has 
been referred to me. 

r-- • 

The stories that you refer to in your letter are not 
true. The late President Kennedy was killed at Dallas, Texas, 
on November 22, 1963. 

Sincerely, 

HENRY E. PETERSEN 
Acting Assistant Attorney General 

4temeds.- 
Chron. 
Rigdon 
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AUG 3 1971 

ri 

Ifenry P. Durkin 
Director of Advertising, 
Proration, sod Publicity 

Volker and Company 
7 ruth Avenue 
Nev York. ler York 

Dear W. Durkin* 

Your latter of July1k, 1971, addressed to the Attorney 
General hes been referred to this DivLdna 1hr reply. 

Is accordance eith your request, we ere lennty to mat es. 
a copy of the Departeentts press release relating to the arrest of 
Dar Orleans District Attorney An Garrison. Ms natter is currently 
awaiting preseetation to a Federal grand jury end his no Indictnest 
has yet been returned. 

thank yen for your interest in this setter. 

Sincerely. 

Records/ 	 103.1. num 
Chrono 	• Assistant Attorney General 

cc: 4ynch 	 Criminal Rtvisicat 
White (2) 
Holmes 
Office Chrono 

Typed: 7/30/71 

WW:SSUPThart 
329-11 

Doclosare 

101 
MUM S. 143C21 

Chief, Organised Crime and 
Racketeering Sectioe 

   



Sincefelyii  

ce- 

.. 	- __ 	, 1I  
M15 JUL 2 1 1971 

• • 
HENRY P. DL .. 	o. 

DIRECTOR OF ADVERTISING 

PROMOTION AND POOLICITY 

July 14, 1971 

Hon. John Mitchell 
Attorney General of the United States 
Department of Justice 
Washington, D.C. 

Dear Mr. Attorney General: 

I would appreciate it very much if you could send me 
a copy of the Department of justice's press release 
on the indictment of'jim Garrison; along with a copy 
of this indictment. Many thanks. 

Err JUL 15 1971 G. 
i ''... 

L..  

'At.  411M.1...6 ..11.."2 

WALKER AND COMPANY • 720 FIFTH AVENUE • NEW YORK, N. Y. 10019 

TELEPHONE: 212 CO-5-3632 • CABLE ADDRESS: REKLAWSAM 

- 



Dear 

T: 1/24/74 
HEP:CWB:JRR:mac 
129-11 

Your letter of November 14, 1973 to General Saila 
was referred by him to this office for consideration and 
reply. We are in complete agreement with your expressed 
conclusion that Lee Harvey Oswald acted on his own in 
assassinating President Xennedy. You suggest that 
expressed beliefs that a conspiracy was involved stem 
from alleged inconsistencies in the so-called Warren 
Commission Riport, and urge action to dispel such beliefs 
on the basis of your thesis on the sequence of events in 
the assassination. 

We have no reason to believe that any action we 
might take at this date would suffice to convince those 
who continue to be critical of the scope and substance 
of the Report. Thus we can only repeat our view that 
the Report reflects an essentially correct and complete 
account of the tragedy. 

Please accept our appreciation for the time and 
effort you have invested in expressing your views on 
this subject. 

Sincerely, 

Records 
Gen. Crimes Sec. 	 EEERy E. PETERSEN 
Mr. Robinson (2) 	 Assistant Attorney General 
Mr. Petersen 



T . WHITE HOUSE OFFI( 

REFERRAL 

To: Criminal Division 
Department of Justice 

Date: January 10, 1974 

ACTION REQUESTED 

	 Draft reply for: 
	 President's signature. 
	 Undersigned's signature. 

NOTE 
	Memorandum for use as enclosure to 

reply. 

	 Direct reply. 
	 Furnish information copy. 

X  Suitable acknowledgment or other 
appropriate handling. 

	 Furnish copy of reply, if any. 

X 	For your information. 

	 For comment. 

Prompt action is essential, 

If more than 72 hours' delay is encountered, 
please telephone the undersigned immediately, 
Code 1450. 

Basic correspondence should be returned when 
draft reply, memorandum, or comment is re-
quested. 

REMARKS: 

In view of the time devoted to this by Congressman Seiberling, 
some acknowledgement would seem in order. 

Description: 

x  Letter: 	 Telegram: Other: 
To: Gen. Alexander M. Haig 

From: 	 76' 
Date: November 14, 1973 

Subject: Analysis of the shooting of President Kennedy in Dallas and 
,review of unanswered questions (b 	 7.. 

/ 

By direction of the President: 

617d-lea*X. C apman 
Associate Counsel to the President 

(Copy to remain with correspondence) 
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Sin 	ely, 

N F. SEIBERLING 
ember of Congress 

• 

JOHN F. SEIBERLING -
14i,. Ols-neecT, Oiavo 

COMMITTEES. 

. JUDICIARY 
INTERIOR AND 

INSULAR AFFAIRS 
Congre55 of the 'Unite' btate5 

jr)oluSt of 3tpre5entatibe5 

Mast ington, Me. 20515 

A4Asmm10N orrwm 
1234 1-4m3w06-04 House Oren= ISIALANINE 

Tcuonsoms (202) 22541231 

DISTRICT OFFICE I 

411 Wou• Li:MO PARKWAY 
XENON. 01410 44311 

TELETHONS (216) 762-4323 

arch 30, 1973 

ea 

I apologize for the delay in my response to your letter of 
March 10, but want to thank you for writing. 

The additional data you outlined in your letter by and large 
seems to dovetail with the information that my staff member 
ascertained at the National Archives. I would only comment on 
two parts to which you allude: in the third point regarding the 
third bullet, you mention that my aide ignored the fact that 
before Kennedy's right hand clutches his throat, it falls over 
the right side of the car and this is the tip-off that he was shot. 
I asked my aide to check this out and he said there was no 
way of determining this because Kennedy is directly behind the 
sign post when he first reaches for the throat. 

In the eighth point regarding the possible explanation of the 
backlash being the sudden acceleration of the Presidential auto-
mobile which you tend to disregard as not having caused so 
violent a movement; it must be remembered that the Secret Service 
instructions for any sort of an attempt on the President was to 
rapidly accelerate. It is not inconceivable that a high-powered 
limousine, with its engine and transmission at low rpm and at 
low range, if the accelerator were floor-boarded, would develop 
tremendous torque and accelerate far more rapidly were it in cruising 
gear. You may be interested in pursuing this through someone who 
is knowledgeable in automotive performance. 

I am pleased to have been helpful to you in your research into 
this extremely morbid and distressing incident in our nation's 
history. 

JFS/n 

THIS STATIONERY PRINTED ON PAPER MADE WITH RECYCLED FIBERS 
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Sincerely, 

onald W. Mansfield 
Administrative Assi 

- 	• 
JOHN F. SEIBERLING 

14TH Omancr. OHIO 

CONAHTTICES: 

JUDICIARY 

INTERIOR AND 
INSULAR AFFAIRS 

Congre5 of the Ziniteb Stateci 
'3ouge of Rtpre5entatibeg 

Inasbington,73.C. 20515 

WASHINGTON OTINGS: 

12.14 LoNowerma Hausa Omar ell.siXame 

Tal.crwomc (202) 220-0221 

DISTRICT *mom 
411 WOLF Lamaze PARKWAY 

Agawam, OHIO 44911 
Teup-upas (216) 762.4•323 

April 25, 1973 

Dea 

During the week preceding the spring Congressional recess, there 
was a considerable crush of legislative business that required 
Congressman Seiberling's presence, either in Committee or on the 
floor of the House, almost continuously., Because of this accelera-
ted activity, I am sorry that Congressman Seiberling did not have 
an opportunity to reply to your letter of April 5. 

Upon his return to Washington next week, he plans to make a decision 
on how he may most effectively respond to your request with respect 
to the Department of Justice. At that time he will be writing you 
further. 

DWM/n 

THIS STATIONERY PRINTED ON PAPER MADE WITH RECYCLED FIBERS 



The Key to The Solution of the Assasination of John Fitzgerald 

Kennedy, the President of the United States, and the attempted murder 

of John Connally, the Governor of Texas in Dallas, Texas, November 22, 

1963. 

"Where if it didn't hit Connally, did that bullet go?" as.4.e.d- 
AStee.D 

Arlen'Spector, Assistant Counsel for the Warren Commission in the 

November 25th, 1966 edition of Life Magazine, in reference to the first 

shot fired in Dallas on that black Friday. Walter Cronkite, on the 

C.B.S. program "Inquiry: The Warren Report", stated, that faced with a 

choice between the Warren Commission's "single bullet theory", and a 

bullet headed toward the center of the car and vanishing in mid-air, 

one is forced to accept the conclusions of the Commission. However, 

even the most staunch supporters of the conclusions of the commission 

must grant that there are and have been basic inconsistencies in its 

findings, unanswered questions that have, and still do promote an 

uneasiness and suspicion in the minds of all the peoples of the earth. 

The prime cause of this suspicion is the "single bullet theory". 

In this earnest and seemingly reasonable theory, advanced by 

Arlen Spector, and subscribed to by four of the seven members of the 

Commission, it was necessary for Oswald to be stationed far over on the 

left side of the far left window on the sixth floor of the Texas School 

Book Depository in order that their "alignment of holes" theory to be 

plausible% If he were stationed on the right of that window the angle 

would be too great; the holes wouldn't line up. So on a day in Spring 

of 1964, the F.B.I. pushed a secret service limosine down Elm Street in 

Dallas, stopping the car every 10:74 inches, matching the position of 

the car and its occupants with the pictures taken by amateur photographer 

Abraham Zapruder on that day. In 152 frames the Lincoln travelled a 

distance of 136 feet. 136 feet is 1632 inches. 152 into 1632 is 

10.7368421 or 10.74 inches per frame. A camera was attached to a rifle 
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and pictures taken at each step by a cameraman on the sixth floor. His 

position in the window was far over on the left matching the supposed  

position of Oswald in the window. Thus began the intitial complication 

of a baffling puzzle that exists to this day. 

The camera man was stationed on the left because it was supposed 

that Oswald had been on the left, and the F.B.I.'s alignment of the 

two stand-ins for John Kennedy and John Connally placed Kennedy far over 

to the right of the back seat with his rib cage right up against the 

walls of the car, and Connally far over toward the center. The Zapruder 

films do not bear this out. Other pictures taken that day do not hear 

this but. As far as I can determined the relative position of the two 

men, Kennedy and Connally, is just about the same, Kennedy just slightly 

to the right of right center of the back seat, and there could be no 

equivocation in the position of Jelin Connally, he was seated on a jump 

seat in the Lincoln, and his position was determined by that small seat.  

He was directly mid-point of right center. One must wonder how this 

alignment of the two men was determined in the first place and why it 

has remained unchallenged. Again, I must conclude, that it was done 

to satisfy the "one bullet theory", and its "aligment of holes" - one 

bullet entering the back of the President, exiting from his neck, nipping 

his tie, striking John Connally in the back on the right side close to  

the armpit, exiting from a large gaping holejust below his right nipple, 
tv sH ATI-Fe I/,JG 7-44E- BuiLer 

shattering his right wrist, alaA.AaAanglimorm4ininiaelmaralikimilleawwwwilloPoillim0 

appeorell- 

This thesis is held 

as the official position of the government in regard to the assassination 

and anyone who questions it is looked upon with a benign condexention 

and held'to be in opposition to the dignity and wisdom of the men who 

proposed it. I do not question their earnestness or the sincerity of 

their conviction. I Auestion their theory. 

That one bullet would have had to perform a trajectory in the shape 

of a "Z" in order for the Commission's thesis to be acceptable. One 

look at the picture on 48B of Life, November 25, 1966, will tell you that 

the bullet had to hit Connally on his left side not his right, even if 
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you accept the erroneous positions of the two men in the limosine. One 

look at the Zapruder films will tell you that John Kennedy is already 

reacting violently to his first wound in frame 225, as he comes into 

view from behind the sign, whereas John Connally is unconcerned as yet 

in frame 222 and remains so until he begins to wince in frame 230. 

How could his right wrist have been shattered when in frame 230 he 

is obviously holding his hat in his right hand without any sign of 

discomforture? Where is the blood on that supposedly shattered wrist? 

No:- He was hit on the right side of the back much later by the second 

shot,,and John Kennedy's life was taken by the third bullet. 

The Sight Line from the Sixth Floor  

The Italian Concarno rifle does not automatically eject shells 

after firing. The act is accomplished by use of the bolt action during 

a backward swing of the bolt. Commission Exhibit 510 and 512 show the 

position of the spent shells on the floor. Two are grouped close to Coe 

divider of the windows and the third, farther back and farther away to 

the right. I suggest that this indicates Oswald's position for firing 

the three shots was much further right than the position of the camera 

during the re-enactment. 

By measuring the double windows on a scale given in the Warren' 

Report I determined that the two windows measured 7.5 feet. One window 

then is somewhat less than 3.75 feet or about 3.5 feet. This could 

please Oswald up to 2 feet farther over to the right in the window. The 

camera should have shot from farther right during the re-enactment. 

The street is at an angle to the Texas School Book Depository of 

approximately.  AO degrees, and directly in Oswald's line of vision is 

a tree., 'Oswald cannot, properly fire while the car and its occupants are 

under the tree. Looking from my window my view is obstructed by a tree. 

As I move two feet to my right a like distance is revealed on the left of 

the heretofore obstructed view. 	As I move right I see what was 

obstructed on the left. In other words, the tree, or to be more specific 

a large branch of the tree in Dealy Plaza acts as a kind of visual fulcrum, 

obstructing the view of the road from the cameras position on the left 



but revealing more of the street as Oswald's position is moved to the 

right. This means quite simply that the Lincoln came out from under the 

tree and into Oswald's line of fire much earlier than the Commission 

had indicated. Due to a deep indentation on the right side of that branch, 

and the peculiar angle of the street to the school book depository, 

I have roughly calculated that the top of John Kennedy's head would have 

come into view 28 frames earlier than the Commission determined, or at 

about frame 182. 

When did the First Bullet Hit?  

During the autopsy, Humes could find no discrenable path for the 

bullet. It had entered at a point 5 and 3/4 inches down from the 

President's collar and exited from a point 2 inches down from his 

adam's apple. Those two points do not make for a 23 degree angle. It 

looked like John Kennedy had been fired on from a point other than the 

sixth floor - lower, much lower. 

The explanation for this enigma is that the bullet moved in a forward, 

downward and leftward trajectory. When it hit John Kennedy, his body 

moved with it in a forward, downward and leftward movement. As the 

bullet moves the body is shoved forward along with it. The bullet goes 

straight mind you. Its passage through the body is straight at the time 

of penetration. However, that* straight passage is coverted into an arc 

or curved passage as the body moves forward. 

If the body was moving forward, and downward and leftward; however, 

as contained in the above thesis, why didn't the exit hole reflect that 

movement? Why wasn't the exit hole larger and more jagged? Later, 

similar penetration of John Connally resulted in a large gaping hole in 

his chest. This hole was small and only slightly jagged. I would suggest 

that the forward pitch of the Kennedy body was temporarily halted or 

restrained by the lumbar-sacrial support - the (chair back) (Taylor) 

brace worn by John Kennedy after his wartime injury in the Pacific, thus 

allowing the bullet to escape from the body through the small exit hole. 

The bullet then jammed into the sturdy box pleat shirt front and 

literally yanked John Kennedy forward with it, until it reached a point of 

terminal stress, penetrated the shirt front and nicked the tie on the 
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left side. The reaction of the Lumbar-Sacrial Support to this forward 

stress was immediate and violent. John Kennedy's body is slamed backward 

in less than one-eighteenth of a second. This counter reaction occurs 

in frame 200, in frame 199 you can view the enormous physical thrust 

forward. His right hand shoots forward and his head forward and down. 

In his conspiracy minded article "The Crossfire That Killed President 

Kennedy", the Saturday Evening Post, December 2, 1967, Josiah Thompson 

goes into a detailed analysis of a similar counter-reaction or head 

snap after the third bullet struck the president. Stripped of its 

confusion, the discourse simply means that the President's head was in 

a given position in frame 312; was thrust forward by the fatal third 

shot in frame 313, and by frame 314 the backlash had already begun. With 

these frames as a guide it is possible to pinpoint the first hit. I 

would suggest no earlier than 198. 

A reasonable estimate of what happened would be: 

195 	Oswald fires. 

196 - Bullet leaves gun. 

197 	Bullet in transit. 

198 	Bullet strikes the President's back. 

199 	John Kennedy thrust forward. 

200 	The recoil of the Lumbar-Sacrial.brace throws Jol'hn Kennedy 

backward against the back seat, causing eyewitnesseto conclude that he 

had been hit from the front. After this his right hand falls, which is 

the tip-off that he has been shot. In the frames that follow what 

initially appeared to be John Kennedy's hand waving now appears to be his 

forehead bobbing backward. 

Where-did that bullet go? 
7- 

It proceeded under John Connally's left arm and burrowed into 

John Connally's left leg five inches above the knee, where it lost some 

of its substance. 

This then is bullet #399 which stayed in the leg, to fall out onto 

the stretcher at Parkland Hospital. 

The Connally Reaction  

John Connally's reaction starts in frame 230. The look on his face 
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is one of pain. He has suffered a penetration of his left leg and is in 

pain. The major fake-out here, the deception that has fooled everybody, 

is that there are two  sets of reactions on Connally's part, the first 

in reaction to the wound in his leg and the second to the second shot 

which struck him in the back. 

As the Governor had been waving with his right hand (See Life, 

November 24, 1967, page 90) his hat is in his left hand. He grasps the 

hat in his right nand and raises it to see what has happened. In 231-232 

233 he raises his right hand. In 234 and 235 he continues to raise his left 

hand and to drop his right hand. In 236 there is a switch of hands, that 

is to say, the right hand drops out of sight and the left hand comes into 

view. 

This is most important. Up to this point his right hand was not 

in a position to be hit by the second bullet. He now drops the hand into 

a position lower than his right breast and in position to be hit and 

shattered from the top. 

In 236 his expression of horror and sharp pain is marked and he 

undoubtedly uttered, "oh, no, no..." at this point, as he realized that 

what he heard was a shot and indeed that he has been hit. 

He is slightly off balance and tilts to his right in frame 237. 

He is in this position, his hand is in place, when he is forcebly 

struck by the second shot in frame 238. His right shoulder crumples. 

His right wrist is shattered and the bullet is shattered, pieces of it 

going into his left leg, under the left jump seat, and up his right arm. 

Between 195 and 238 there are 43 frames. 18.3 into one is .054645. 

43 times .054645 is 2.349735 or 2.35 seconds. 

The President of the United States was struck again in frame 313. 

Whatever other damage was done to his person, in whatever form was done 

by this last bullet. His head is thrust forward in 313, and the recoil 

from the brace starts in frame 314. 

Some of the Unanswered Questions  

The Puff of Smoke - Simply draw a line from the position of the men 

on the triple overpass through the center of the tree on the grassy knoll 

and I believe you will find that it intersects with the sixth floor 

window of the Texas School Book Depository. 
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4 or 5 Shots - The window on the far right side of the sixth floor 

was-open. ,The sound bounced off the back wall and out that window 

creating a'double sound effect on all shots. 	
ri4E 

Mrs. Carolyn Walther - She thought she saw two men in a window. 

e-G._ Two .EKJ 0•1  
OscuAtA> AND 4-I IS su PE-2t?l SoR 

If you will look 

 

carefully on page 89, Life Magazine, November 24, 1967 you will see a 

figure of a man just (to your) left (his right) of the divider between 

the two windows. That man is Lee Harvey Oswald. 

e ysterious 	ra ge 	- 	ire 	at if the government will 

grant anonymity all unidentified witnesses will come forward, if they i7  

have not already dropped dead from fright. They will not come forward, 

at this time for they fear false accusation. 

This has been a most interesting case. We have seen a President 

slain, a President accused, a noble city damned, a state slandered, a 

nation spat upon, a courageous policeman slain in the line of duty 

accused of conspiracy - all of it rotten. 

All of this and more, because of the actions of one man who was by 

his own admission, a marxist. 

It has taken five or more billion years to form the earth. In six 

and a half seconds, Lee Harvey Oswald almost destroyed it. 
• 

CON 

   

 

5 P.M., November 17, 1970 
730 Leavenworth 
San Francisco, California 
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Assassination Expert Says 
Oswald Alone Killed Kennedy 
NEW YORK (UPI) — A 

doctor wbo specializes in 
probing assassinations said 
Sunday he was completely 
satisfied that Lee Harvey Os-
wald alone fired the shots 
that killed President John F. 
kennedy. 
• Dr. John K. Lattimer of 
New York made his state-
ment at a news conference af-
ter examining photographs 
and X rays of the late presi-
dent taken after the assassina-
tion. Lattimer was the first 
Unofficial expert ever permit-
ted to view the pathological 
evidence which is kept in the 
National Archives. 

The pictures "eliminate any 
doubt completely" about the 
findings of the Warren Com-
mission that Oswald acted 
alone on Nov. 22, 1963, Latti-
mer said. Lattimer based his 
findings on 65 X rays, color 
transparencies and black-
and-white photographs taken 
at the Kennedy autopsy. 

"I had doubts about certain 
points of the (Warren) com-
mission report before I got to 
see the X rays," Lattimer 
said, "but based on what I 
saw they have been dis-
pelled." 

AT THE REQUEST of the 
Kennedy family, the pictures 
were withheld even from 
members and the staff of the 
commission, headed by Chief 
Justice Earl Warren, which 
conducted the official investi-
gation of the assassination. 

Lattimer's speciality is urol-
ogy, but he had considerable 
experience with the treatment 
of bullet wounds as an Army 
docter„in, World War II and 
,has since made an extensive 
`study of assassinations by 
gunshot. 

He has written a series of 
articles for medical journals 
describing experiments he 
made with a weapon similar 
to the scope-sighted Mannlich-
er-Carcano carbine found in 
the Texas Book Depository in t 
Dallas to determine its accu-
racy, speed of operation and 
hitting power.  

neck and emerged through 
the throat. 

The doctor, said the path of 
the bullet was considerably 
steeper than was indicated by 
the commission's sketches. 

"If anyone were to have 
shot him from the front, he 
would have to be squatting on 
the floor of the car in front of 
him,- Lattimer said. 

His ritie experiments estab-
lished that a weapon like the 
German-designed, Italia n-
made carline the Warren 

Commission found was used 
in the assassination could put 
a bullet through 47 inches of 
pine wood, easily giving it 
enough punch to have pene-
trated both Kennedy and Con-
nally 

Robert F. Kennedy, then 
U.S. Attorney General, placed 
the autopsy pictures in the 
National Archives in October 
1966, with instructions that 
they were to be shown to no 
one but certain government 
officials for five years. 

Kennedy 	Oswald 

OF THE WOUND that de-
stroyed most of the right side 
of Kennedy's brain, Lattimer 
said only that it was "horri-
ble" and the pictures of it 
should never be made public. 

He had a good deal more to 
say about a second bullet 
which the Warren Commis-
sion decided had passed 
through the president's neck 
and then hit Texas Gov. (now 
Treasury Secretary) John B. 
Connally, who was sitting on 
a jump seat in the president's 
car. 

Sketches of the path of this 
bullet published by the com-
mission showed its trajectory 
as nearly level. Some critics 
of the Warren Report argue 
that this bullet was fired from 
in front of the car while the 
brain wound was inflicted 
from behind, so that two as-
sassins must have been in-
volved. 

Others have said the presi-
dent was hit by two bullets, 
one from the front and the 
other from the back. 

LATTIMER SAID the X 
rays show definitely that only 
one bullet passed through the 
neck, while the pictures prove 

that it entered the back of the 
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WHO WAS 

The Man Behind the Men Behind the Guns? 

atisal jo pasodwoo alt3ITAUMI2i 
pt.tot4 Jo uos 

%no Isaiq o3 Inge 
aunaatu spa 

09 eyed wolioNnop 

After seven years partisans of the Conspiracy 
Theory of the Kennedy Assassination are still 
looking for a "man behind the men behind the 
guns„'' 

A few of them began their studies with the pre-
conceived notion that Lyndon Baines Johnson was 
the man, but those who studied the evidence in 
depth found nothing persuasive to support this 
line of thinking. The very presence of LBJ at the 
scene, so close to the gunfire, was a dampener on 
this theory from the very beginning. LBJ wins no 
plaudits for personal courage. 

(This does not rule out me probability that a 
president of the United States knows more about 
the assassination than the average citizen does!) 

Several of those who have delved deepest have a 
prime suspect as the "man behind the man behind 
the gun", His name: Herbert H. Lehman, 

The evidence is pUrely circumstantial in nature, 
and is based primarily on the premise that THE 
most powerful political clique or cliques in the land 
would have had to be participants in order to 
ftrAten so many public officials into the feline 
coverups so evident in the Warren Report. There 
are other bits of circumstantial evidence which 
would narrow the suspect field from "Invisible 
Government" tc, one or more ty)w.rful voices within 
"Invisible Government," 

of his life in New York City and Washington, but 
certainly a plotter unfamilar with the inner workings 
of those two cities would be handicapped, It would 
be most difficult for an "outsider" to arrange a 
smooth assassination, 

Conclusion 
Where is there a man who meets most if not all 

of the specifications A through K? A man on the 
inside of everything from the Communist Party 
to the CIA? A man who could sit with the CFR 
or the United States Senate, who could have the 
ear of the Kremlin and have his fingers in the 
treasuries of both the Democrat and Republican 
parties? 

A man who would hate white America enough that 
he would stop at nothing to win passage of more 
civil rights legislation? A taan totally committed 
to revolution and to the ruin of the United States 
of America, yet so clever that he could walk in 
the councils of the mighty? 

There is one additional requirement of this search: 
The man in question would either have to have 
sufficient power to seal the lips of the surviving 
Kennedys, or he would have to be dead within 
a few days after the assassination of John, 

.. 	
to, 

Herbert Lehman was one of the K relin's men 
in America, A member of numerous A,;:1-17a.unri; 
zations, he raised money for Rnc•7*World War 2 
City prior to America's 	ey badly needed  

In the limited spa :e in this issue of The Councilor, 
- 	 noints Arhich cause the finger Prime Suapect: Herbert Lehman 
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(A; On reb, 4, 1964 Earl Warren stated that for 
"security" reasons a full disclosure of assassination 
facts known to the government might be-kept secret 
for many years. He therefore indicates that the 
purpose of the Warren Commission was to throw 

Al sop to the American public rather than to make 
*ill disclosure of known evidence. 

(B) There are many indications that Oswald was 
not alone at the assassination o F 	Although 41.22c",090ihrikellieraiat_ 

e -  Tetere----rs no conclusive 
proof that Oswald was one of the actual triggermen. 

(C) The Warren Report does not consistently seek 
to draw valid conclusions. A good example of this 
is the conclusion which would have forced Bullet 
899 to make two 90 degree turns in mid -air, 
partially shatter in Gov. Connally's wrist and then 

' mira:ulously eme 	in pristirie condition. 

(D) Since the via 	C orribigsion report is 
obviously intended to en t some person or some 
group, we must then ask the quec..... ,, "Who?" or 
"Which Group?" Could the assassination be the 
handiwork of a foreign government such as Cuba, 
Red China, Soviet. Russia, Tel Aviv, France, England 
or one of the Arab States? Yes, it could be, but one 
of the three most talented assassination groups in 
the world is funded by U.S. taxpayers: the C.I.A. 
The C.I.A. has the capability of assassinating any 
foreign leader who indulges in the assassination of 
an American leader, if a foreign nation were in-
volved in the Kennedy assassination it would likely 
have advan:e clearance from some person or group. 
in the U.S. powerful enough to hold the C.I.A. 
overseas assassination teams in check. 

(E) Presuming that Oswald trained in Russia for 
his role in the assassination plot (or a role he 
THOUGHT he would play), this would entail the 
cooperation of the Soviet government, Arrangements 
would likely be made by a strong personality whom 
the Soviet leaders could trust to hold the C.I.A. 
assassination teams in check, someone who had 
worked with the Soviets in other hankey-pankey, 

(F) Obviously such a person would likely be so 
politically powerful in the United States that he could 
control Lyndon Johnson, the incoming president, He 
should be strong enough to believe that he could 
withstand a political or financial or judicial attack 
from Robert F, Kennedy, brother of the slain 
resident who was at the time Attorney General of 
e United States, 

p), If the plotter of the assassination was so 

...,.■•■••■•••• 

influential that he could dispel the fears of Soviet 
Russia and quiet the U.S. government, he would ----- 
probably have the power to arrange a poisoning, 
instead of a traumatic, obvious assassination in 
Downtown Dallas. Why was JFK killed with gunfire 
instead of poison? To know the answer to 
question one would have to undeisserst 
motives of the assassination "--='-r-x-'• 	e of 

passage  91_ the  1964_CiaLltilihr3  
the motives--possibly a lesser one--was to bring 

Bill, the 
s erg e, salient product of the assassination known 
to the public. 

(H) As it turned out, the slain president's brothers, 
widow and inner circle pointed no fingers following 

• the death of JFK, at least these persons said little 
or nothing for public consumption except to blame.;'. 
an unidentified "they", Many of us believe that 
Robert F, Kennedy, for all of his faUlts, would not 
rest until the man who okayed the assassination of 
John had been put to death, 

A few students of the assassination believe that 
pobett Kennedy could have been blackmailed into 
silence because of an alleged pare in the death of 
Norma Jean Baker. But most of 'the facts in the 
Norma Jean case were already available to the 
public BEFORE the Dallas shooting.:  

(I) There were so many things 'which could "go 
wrong" in an elaborate assassination plot--before 
and after the shooting--that huge amounts of money 
would be required. Much of this red have.to be 
in Dallas before the assassination. transfer of ens 
money should not be traceable by taiiinvestigators-- 
at least not to its source.' Since the assassination 
Dallas daily newspapers have repotted the flow of 
great sums-  to front-group "foundations" in that 
city. The money has been traced back to the left 
wing of the Central Intelligence Agency but no further. 

(J) The most powerful organizations in America, 
official and unofficial, are the Council on Foreign 
Relations (CFR), the Federal Reserve System, Demo-
cratic Party, Republican Party, the United States 
congress, the NAACP, the Communist Party, the 
three major TV networks, the U,S. Supreme Court, 
and the C.I.A. Obviously no man could plot the 
assassination of a U.S. president. with impunity 
unless he or his associates could eiteroist,control 
primarily or secondarily in each of these iroups. 
Any one of them, with the possibleexception of the 
Communist Party, could raise sufficient etimor 
to expose the slayer, 

(K) It would not be absolutely nepessary for the 
person who plotted the slaying to hive spent most  

_paring that war flo "‘ R A support U.S. soldieN-not stainte,u LI. L.,  

After the war he admits tered ti,`` inform rs from 
program which stole ,n3i11 	!---hunt the 

U.S. to 
I 

Lehman once arranged for Cifford Durr, to be 
delegate to the Soviet World Congress of "Intel- 
lectuals" in Poland in 1948, Durr's grandfather 
and Lehman's father had worked together in Montgo-
mery, Ala. 80 years earlier as "fiscal agents" for 
the negro legislature in that state in the Recon-
struction Era, The vast Lehman fortune had been 
built on their Reconstruction Era thefts in Louisiana, 
Alabama and other vanquished Southern states, 

Lehman was a member of the Council on Foreign 
Relations, sometimes called the "Invisible Gov-
ernment" or the "Hidden Government," He wasn't 
JUST a CFR member, He was Mr, CFR, He held 
power in the inner ranks of the Federal Reserve 
System. He was among those who designed the 
Central Intelligence Agency, and although he was 
a personal supporter of communism he helped 
deceive many Americans into believing that the 
C.I.A. was set up to "fight" communism! 

(Editor's Note: Certainly there are many C.I.A. 
officers who are patriotic Americans and who 
probably do not know of the other political activities 
of that organization.) 

Lehman as a United States Senator consistently 
showed his hatred for white America. Never 
was this more evident than in his persecution of 
Senator Joseph McCarthy whom he hounded until 
McCarthy's mysterious death, (Many patriots be-
lieve that the Kennedy Family learned about Leh-
man's Illumnist connections from Sen. McCarthy 
with whom they were personal friends, despite the 
later disparity in political philosophies,) 

Senator McCarthy in his boolt"McCarthyism—The 
Fight for America", disclosed on pages 48-9 how 
Lehman worked through UNRRA to use taxpayers' 
money as a tool of Soviet Conquest. Marthy 
revealed Lehman's role in the Soviet subjugation of 
the people of Poland. 

There is considerable evidence that McCarthy 
was assassinated. 

The Lehman Family helped bring Roosevelt to 
power, They were determined to keep him there 
in 1936, and utilized their ancestral trickery of 
controlling both sides of the 1936 campaign, A 

1. 

THE COUNCILOR Pat?, 



Detractors of senatoS Lehman cannot honettly say 
- whether the Italian story was anti-Jewish propaganda 
or whether there wat plot to oust all-Christians 
from poi.itiont of l 	ship; But we can prove 
without ctilestion dug` rbert Lehman worsted for 
the coital-n*3.w and, ainst Christian whites all 
of his Ilk- 

The 196445 editio4 of ',Ads Who in America 
contains biographies al both Kettnedy and Lehman, 
There is a black border around -the Kennedy sketch, 
indicating the compiler9 rewrote the story just before 
the publication went 'h5 press; But they failed to 
note that:,  Lehman died at-abeitit the same time. 

The funeral for Herbert Lehman was held less 
than a week after thatiof President Kennedy, Cer-
tainly it is strange tit the nation's most powerful 
political figure would 4 a few days after the nation's 
most powerful elected'officiai. President Johnson 
attended the Lehman :funeral although he refused 
to attend the funeral of General MacArthur. Leh-
man was an old, friends The public may never know 
how LehmanAied. 

Lehman's widoW weaned LBJ not to risk his life 
by attending the rites4 Perhaps Lyndon had reason 
to believe that a truce. ad ,Peen an -Anted. 

)*** 

Lehman employee. Wendell inrilw.e, was • proirideci 
aa. the dummy Republican candidate to r  oppose 
Roosevelt, 	 . 

(Actually another radical, limy Lott had loomet. 
as something of a threat to,. FM. Long4fas an 
anti-communist radical who proposed placing 
confiscatory taxes on the very rich and light taxes 
on the upper middle class, with social programs 
to benefit the lower middle class and the -"de-
serving poor." FDR's plan was to place confisca 
tory taxes on the upper middle clast and loWer 
middle class, while providing foundation loopholes-
for the very rick' FDR would establish social 
programs for the nonworking poor, but would- use 
most of the tax take to either increase the Power: 
of Soviet Russia, .er to protect It, In Septemberi.  
1935 Long was assassinated in Baton Rouge just 
as he sent to press a book in which he proposed 
dismanteling of theFederal Reserve systeM and 
implementation of aii,American-owned central bank-
ing system similar to that proposed-  by :rather 
coughlik Investigators said that a "loner", Carl.  

Weiss, killed Sen. Long. Some in Louisiana be-
lieve that the Long assassination was arranged 
by the Lehman or Rockefeller interests.) 

In the field of Civil Rights it will be remembered 
that Lehman was a board member of the NAACP, 
and one of the loudest and most obscene voices in 
the attack on white Southerners. He used the 
NAACP as a personal toy, never permitting a 
negro to become, national president, but throwing 
it behind any and all Red objectives, 

(The Lehmans sometimes worked through negroes 
but they never really trusted meta, They didn't even 
trust their protege, Martin Luther King.- In the 
infamous march from Selma to Montgomery that 
culminated in a public urination display in - front 
of the Alabama State Capitol, King was only the 
nominal leader. On hand to give orders and to 
direct TV cameramen was a member of the Lehman 
family. He was photographed by infiltators, and 
The Councilor may someday publish this disgusting 
photograph.) 

Le‘suans and other persuts In the Rothschild 
odanstra- tinoc control all three mapr TV networks in 

Lehman controN.ed  States+ ifit as thoroughly 
more so. 	 .° 4-1,4 cast v. Perhaps even 

The Lts(cago Tribune on May 29, 1950 published 

..the ntr•_,_".‘""" 'fr*Tee men Felix Frankfuter„ Henry 
morgenuiail, Jr. 
which stated that 	

'Lehman with a story 
person 'fft,"^ highest state 

department connections identified these thre...c,..„„res  
as the secret government of the United States.—  

tor. _ 	 Blank Did 
Fraace, 'a f5datti L inoff, Soviet Portal 
rattier. Signet-  Preiiiisi added tharin the Bolshe 
Vitt circles of- NeW'York "a list is hUlhe cited's/ed.  
giving the *Ogg 	those who will CortifioSe the, 

• U.S. Callitiet!4tgrOnli 	 ; _, as president; Albikrt Eiattein 
vice-president; Herberi Lehman, Secretary of State; 
Morgenthau, Secretary of Treasurer; Leon Trotsky, 
Secretary of War; an4WaLver.Lippmann, Director 
of the Press," 



HENRY E. PETERSEN 
Assistant Attorney General 

Regamas? 
- Rigdon 
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Dear 

Your letter to President Nixon suggesting the production 
of a documentary film study concerning the assassination of 
the late President John F. Kennedy has been referred to me. 

You may be assured that your suggestion will be given 
appropriate consideration. The President appreciates the 
interest which prompted you to express your views. 

■•■•■■••••• •-■ 
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THE WHITE HOUSE 0_ _ ICE . 

REFERRAL 

To: Criminal Division 	 Date:  February 19, 1974 
Department of Justice 

ACTION REQUESTED 

	 Draft reply for 
	 President's signature. 
	 Undersigned's signature. 

NOTE 
	Memorandum for use as enclosure to 

reply. 

	 Direct reply. 
	 Furnish information copy. 

	 Suitable acknowledgment or other 
appropriate handling. 

	 Furnish copy of reply, if any. 

For your information. 

For comment. 

Prompt action is essential. 

If more than 72 hours' delay is encountered, 
please telephone the undersigned immediately, 
Code 1450. 

Basic correspondence should be returned when 
draft reply, memorandum, or comment is re-
quested. 

REMARKS: 

Description: 

x  Letter: 	 Telegram: Other: 
To: The President 

From. 	 7C 
Date: February 12, 1974 

Subiect: Request for sponsorship of documentary film preserving evidence collected 
by the Warren Commission re the assassination of John F. Kennedy. 

By direction of the President: 

Dudley H. Chapman 
Associate Counsel 

(Department or. Agency copy) 
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February 12, 1974 

The President 
The White House 
Washington, D.C. 

Mr. President: 

This letter is prompted by a recent viewing 
of the motion picture "Executive Action". It is a 
request for your sponsorship of a documentary film 
preserving and amplifyiRTIffie evidence collected by 
the Warren Commission. 

The film "Executive Action" purports to be 
a screen account of the assassination of John F. 
Kennedy. While the film disclaims being more than a 
"suggestion" of what might have happened, its total 
impact is quite different. Using documentary materials, 
collected through investigation of Lee Harvey Oswald, 
in a very artful fashion, the movie creates a strong, 
serious view that indeed the death was the result of 
conspiratorial forces. 

As you know the Warren Commission and its 
staff amassed twenty-six volumes of documentary evidence 
collected froly volumes of investigative reports. The 
Report itself is a scholarly compilation of investigative 
analysis by excellent, objective legal analysts. It 
quite conclusively demonstrates the guilt of Oswald 
and the absence of conspiratorial involvement., 

However, apart from history scholars and other 
more serious students, it is unlikely that the factual 
validity of the Report will be readily appreciated by 
future generations. Indeed, as "Executive Action" 
indicates, there are many critics currently drawn to 
conspiratorial hypotheses who undoubtedly will continue 
to excite broad suspicions about the integrity of the 
Warren Commission. 



The President 
February 12, 1974 
Page Two 

The suggestion, which anticipates the 
curiosity of future generations, is a documentary 
film study. Films of live interviews serve to 
preserve evidence in a unique manner that are often 
superior to the written format. Moreover, there 
are many witnesses, Warren Commission members and 
staff analysts still living whose knowledge or 
critical assessment of evidence could be of inestimable 
value to future historians. 

The lack of any eyewitnesses to Oswald's 
firing of the fatal shots makes both the direct and 
circumstantial evidence vulnerable to quarrel. 
Undoubtedly, future generations will be more affected 
by criticisms of the Warren Commission as weaknesses 
in evidence or deductions are noted through recurrent 
scrutiny. Such criticisms will obtain more credibility 
as witnesses and other more knowledgeable persons 
die or lose recall. Any reasonable measure to improve 
and preserve the quality of actual evidence ought 
to become a treasure to future scholars. 

The general idea would be to authorize 
and finance an independent historical society and bar 
association project to collect videotape interviews 
with Texas officials, Warren Commission staff members, 
doctors, ballistic experts and others whose contribution 
to the Warren Commission Report is most noteworthy. 
A by-product of this collection of video-research 
materials could be a documentary film suitable for 
television and classroom showing as well as general 
theatre display. The film could focus on the more 
significant evidence such as the possession of the 
rifle, employment at the Texas School Book Depository 
Building before the route of President Kennedy was known, 
the ballistic evidence, riflemen's tests of timing and 
accuracy of the rifle, the slaying by Oswald of a 
policeman in his desperation following the event, etc. 



ully submitted, 

The President 
February 12, 1974 
Page Three 

A copy of this letter is being sent to others 
whose special abilities will make them able critics 
of this suggestion in the event one of your staff 
should be asked to assess the idea. 

PLF:mh 
cc: Joseph A. Ball, 

Ball, Hunt, Hart, Brown & Baerwi z 
450 North Roxbury Drive 
Beverly Hills, California 90210 

Maynard J. Toll, Esq. 
O'Melveny & Myers 
611 West Sixth Street 
Los Angeles, California 90017 
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7c 

seL Dear1111111.1111.111 7c 

Your recent letter to President Nixon has been re-
ferred to this Office for reply. In that letter, you 
inquire as to whether or not President Kennedy is in 
fact deceased. 

I can assure you, without any reservation whatever, 
that President Kennedy was indeed assassinated in 1963. 
We are aware of the rumor that he did not lose his life, 
but that rumor is absolutely false. 

The President has asked me to extend his appreciation 
to you for writing. 

Sincerely, 

Thomas E. Rawer 
Deputy Assistant Attorney General 

Office of Legal Counsel 
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